ACT

Government

Transport Canberra and
City Services

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION COVERSHEET

The following information is provided pursuant to section 28 of the

Freedom of Information Act 2016.

FOI reference: 24-007

Information to be published Status
1. Access application Published
2. Decision notice Published
3. Schedule Published
4. Documents Published
5. Additional information identified Published

6. Fees

Not Applicable

7. Processing time (in working days)

38 days

8. Decision made by Ombudsman

Not applicable

9. Additional information identified by Ombudsman

Not applicable

10. Decision made by ACAT

Not applicable
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11. Additional information identified by ACAT

Not applicable




From:

To: TCCS FreedomOfInformation
Cc:
Subject: FOI Request - Substation

Date: Wednesday, 17 January 2024 1:07:12 PM

You don't often get email from_A Learn why this is important

Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links

or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. Learn why this is important
Good evening,

I am seeking access, under the FOI act, to all documents, information, communications,
file notes, surveys, measurements, photos, investigations, records, and decisions, in any
format:
1. between Transport Canberra and City Services and Evoenergy concerning or
related to the development of a substation on or in the vicinity of 26 Jacka
Crescent, Campbell; and Evoenergy’s removal of a previous substation located on
or in the vicinity of Savige Street, Campbell
2. between the ACT and Evoenergy concerning or related to the development of a
substation on or in the vicinity of 26 Jacka Crescent, Campbell; and Evoenergy’s
removal of a previous substation located on or in the vicinity of Savige Street,
Campbell
3. Concerning or related to the development of a substation on or in the vicinity of
26 Jacka Crescent, Campbell — including, but not limited to, development approval
or development application/s for or relating to the development of the substation
4. Concerning or related to Evoenergy notifying Transport Canberra and City
Services about proposed Upgraded Substation works in Campbell ACT from 2015
onwards
5. Concerning or related to Evoenergy notifying Transport Canberra and City
Services about proposed Upgraded Substation works to the substation located on or
in the vicinity of 26 Jacka Crescent, Campbell ACT from 2015 onwards
6. Concerning or related to Evoenergy notifying Transport Canberra and City
Services about proposed Upgraded Substation works to the substation located on or
in the vicinity of 37 Savige Street, Campbell ACT
7. Concerning or related to the removal of a previous substation on or in the
vicinity of 37 Savige Street, Campbell;
8. Concerning or related to protected trees on or in the vicinity of 37 Savige
Street, Campbell

We request that, where relevant information is held by another agency or Minister
(including Evoenergy) that this FOI request be forwarded to them for response. For the
purposes of the above FOI request, Evoenergy is taken to include ActewAGL, ActewAGL
Distribution partnership, Icon, Icon Water, and the ACT Utility Joint Venture.

Regards


http://www.act.gov.au/emailsecurity
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

ACT

Government

Transport Canberra and
City Services

Freedom of Information Request - Reference 24-007

| refer to your application for access to government information held by Transport Canberra and
City Services (TCCS) on 17 January 2024. It is my understanding that you are seeking access to the
following government information under the Freedom of Information Act 2016:

1. between Transport Canberra and City Services and Evoenergy concerning or related to
the development of a substation on or in the vicinity of 26 Jacka Crescent, Campbell; and
Evoenergy’s removal of a previous substation located on or in the vicinity of Savige
Street, Campbell

2. between the ACT and Evoenergy concerning or related to the development of a
substation on or in the vicinity of 26 Jacka Crescent, Campbell; and Evoenergy’s removal
of a previous substation located on or in the vicinity of Savige Street, Campbell

3. Concerning or related to the development of a substation on or in the vicinity of 26 Jacka
Crescent, Campbell —including, but not limited to, development approval or
development application/s for or relating to the development of the substation

4. Concerning or related to Evoenergy notifying Transport Canberra and City Services about
proposed Upgraded Substation works in Campbell ACT from 2015 onwards

5. Concerning or related to Evoenergy notifying Transport Canberra and City Services about
proposed Upgraded Substation works to the substation located on or in the vicinity of 26
Jacka Crescent, Campbell ACT from 2015 onwards

6. Concerning or related to Evoenergy notifying Transport Canberra and City Services about
proposed Upgraded Substation works to the substation located on or in the vicinity of 37
Savige Street, Campbell ACT

7. Concerning or related to the removal of a previous substation on or in the vicinity of 37
Savige Street, Campbell;

8. Concerning or related to protected trees on or in the vicinity of 37 Savige Street,
Campbell

Timeframes

A decision was initially due on your access application by 29 February 2024. In accordance
with section 41 of the FOI Act, an extension request was made to you. As no response
opposing this request was received within 7 business days, the extension request was taken
to be agreed and a decision is due to you by 14 March 2024.

Authority
I am an Information Officer appointed by the Director-General under section 18 of the Act to deal
with access applications made under Part 5 of the FOI Act.
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Decision on access
In accordance with the FOI Act, a search of TCCS records has been completed. This search identified
records relevant to your application.

In accordance with section 43 of the FOI Act, | have refused to deal with your application where it
applies to the following records. | have made this decision as the information is already available to
you.

o Asigned letter of authorisation. This information has previously released in response to an
access application responded to by the Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development
Directorate, reference 23/121726. A copy of the record is published here.

e Four images that have previously been released to you in response to a previous FOI access
application, reference 23-078. A copy of these images can be found on pages 8 — 11 of the
disclosed documents, accessible here.

A remaining six relevant records have been identified. Upon reviewing the information within the
remaining these records, and applying the public interest test under section 17 of the FOI Act, |
have decided to provide you with:

e Partial access to four records; and
e Full access to one record.

While this
information was already available to you, | have chosen to deal with the record as it was attached
to another relevant record (record 1). It is my view that including this record provides further
transparency and context to the information in record 1.

The relevant records are listed in the schedule at Attachment A, and a copy of the records with
deletions applied to the information | have found to be contrary to the public interest is at
Attachment B. Further information on reasons for my decision are detailed below in the statement
of reasons.

In the processing of your application, TCCS also identified seven images relevant from your previous
application, reference 23-078. In accordance with section 36(2) of the FOI Act, | have decided to
make an additional decision on access to these records. Upon reviewing the information within
these records and applying the public interest test under section 17 of the FOI Act, | have decided
to provide you with full access. A copy of the records is enclosed at Attachment C.

Statement of Reasons

In reaching my access decision, | have taken the following into account:
e The FOI Act; and
e The Human Rights Act 2016.

In making my decision on disclosing government information, | must identify all relevant factors in
schedule 2 of the FOI Act and determine, on balance, where the public interest lies. | have taken
the following sections of schedule 2 into account:

TCCS.FOI@act.gov.au | phone: (02) 620 72987 | www.act.gov.au
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Factors favouring disclosure in the public interest (Schedule 2, Section 2.1)
e Section 2.1(a)(i) - promote open discussion of public affairs and enhance the
government’s accountability; and
e Section 2.1(a)(viii) - reveal the reason for a government decision and any background or
contextual information that informed the decision.

Factors favouring non-disclosure (Schedule 2, Section 2.2)
e Section 2.2(a)(ii) - prejudice the protection of an individual’s right to privacy or any other
right under the Human Rights Act 2016.

In reviewing the relevant records, personal information relating to third parties has been identified.
| have considered that this information is not readily available to the public and the disclosure of
this information is likely to prejudice the protection of an individual’s right to privacy under the
Human Rights Act 2004 and carries significant weight. In this instance, | have found the disclosure
of personal information to be, on balance, contrary to the public interest.

| have found that the factors favouring disclosure can be satisfied with the deletion of information
which is contrary to the public interest. A copy of the relevant information is enclosed at
Attachment B.

Charges
No fee is applicable to this application, as the total number of pages falls within the fee free
threshold.

Online publishing — disclosure log

Under section 28 of the Act, TCCS maintains an online record of access applications called a
disclosure log. Your access application and this notice of decision will be published on the
disclosure log within 3 — 10 business days. Your personal information will be removed from these
documents prior to publication.

Ombudsman review

My decision on your access request is a reviewable decision as identified in Schedule 3 of the Act.
You have the right to seek an Ombudsman review of this outcome under section 73 of the Act
within 20 working days from the day that my decision is published in TCCS’ disclosure log, or a
longer period allowed by the Ombudsman.

If you wish to request a review of my decision, you may write to the Ombudsman at:
The ACT Ombudsman
GPO Box 442
CANBERRA ACT 2601
Via email: actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal (ACAT) review
Under section 84 of the Act, if a decision is made under section 82 on an Ombudsman review, you
may apply to the ACAT for review of the Ombudsman decision.

Further information may be obtained from ACAT at:
ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal
GPO Box 370
CANBERRA CITY ACT 2601
Telephone: (02) 6207 1740
www.acat.act.gov.au

TCCS.FOI@act.gov.au | phone: (02) 620 72987 | www.act.gov.au
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If you have any queries concerning the directorate’s processing of your request, or would like
further information, please contact the TCCS FOI team on (02) 6207 2987 or email to
tces.foi@act.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Lisa Johnson
Information Officer

12 March 2024

TCCS.FOI@act.gov.au | phone: (02) 620 72987 | www.act.gov.au
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ATTACHMENT A - ACCESS APPLICATION SCHEDULE, FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

Reference Number: 24-007

us/freedom of information/disclosure-log

Factors favouring non-disclosure:

Please be aware that under the Freedom of Information Act 2016, some of the information provided to you will be released to the public through the ACT
Government’s Open Access Scheme. The Open Access release status column of the table below indicates what documents are intended for release online
through open access.

Personal information or business affairs information will not be made available under this policy. If you think the content of your request would contain such
information, please inform the contact officer immediately.

Information about what is published on open access is available online at: https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/about-

Schedule 2.2(a)(ii) - prejudice the protection of an individual’s right to privacy or any other right under the Human Rights Act 2016.

Reference

number

Description

Reason for non-release or
deferral

Open Access release
status

Record search 23-078

18 July 2023

Partial access

Schedule 2.2(a)(ii)

Search record 23-078 -
Attachment

16 June 2023

Full access

Not applicable

3 11-14

Email _ LoA Form 4 - Evoenergy
Project - Replacement of
Padmount Substation in Campbell

(1)

4 July 2023

Partial access

Schedule 2.2(a)(ii)

Email_LoA Form 4 - Evoenergy
Project - Replacement of
Padmount Substation in Campbell

(2)

17 January 2024

Partial access

Schedule 2.2(a)(ii)

Decision to be
published on the TCCS
Disclosure Log.



https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/about-us/freedom_of_information/disclosure-log
https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/about-us/freedom_of_information/disclosure-log
https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/about-us/freedom_of_information/disclosure-log
https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/about-us/freedom_of_information/disclosure-log

Email_LoA Form 4 - Evoenergy November 2022 Partial access Schedule 2.2(a)(ii)

5 22
Project - Replacement of
Padmount Substation in Campbell
(2) - Attachment 1
6 23 Email_LoA Form 4 - Evoenergy August 2023 Full access Not applicable

Project - Replacement of
Padmount Substation in Campbell
(2) - Attachment 2

Total number of documents: 6




From:

To:
Cc:

Transport Canberra and City Services
FOI 24-007 | Page 1

Schwartzkoff, Brent
Sweet, Carma
Raath, Terrance; Palmer. Renae

Subject: FOI 23-078 | REQUEST FOR DOCUMENT SEARCH | DUE 19 JULY 2023

Date:

Tuesday, 18 July 2023 11:59:45 AM

Attachments: image001.png

image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image008.png
IMG 9038.JPG
IMG_9039.JPG
IMG 9040.JPG
IMG 9041.JPG
Tree Protection Act and works conducted by Evoenergy - Jacka Crescent.msg

OFFICIAL

Hi Carma,

I’'m unsure if you remember, but | briefly mentioned this one to you (26 Jacka Crescent, Campbell).

EvoEnergy reinstated a Transformer Box on Jacka Crescent. When they did so they moved it down the
street slightly. It was located infront of 37 Savige Stret (cnr block — transformer box on Jacka frontage).
They re-located it down to the front of 26 Jacka Crescent.

| believe the Ministerial was raised by the resident of the property where the Transformer Box is now
located.

When excavation occurred in front of 26 Jacka Crescent an Acacia baileyana located on private property
was severely damaged by the excavator. A complaint was raised with the Ranger who contacted TPU to
look into it.

I had an on-site meeting with the ||| GG ' <x-'=i < that Cootamundra
Wattle is not covered by the Tree Protection ACT 2005 as it is listed as a schedule 1 (pest species).

A discussion was had about groundworks within the TPZ of Regulated Trees. The excavation for concrete
footings was on public land but was inside the canopy of a Regulated Tree (Eucalyptus melliodora —
located on 37 Savige Street).

After leaving the site, | spoke with ||| QI (Evo-Arborist). ] explained that tree root exploration
was undertaken before excavation. When | had a look at the excavation, | was satisfied that no substantial
root damage had occurred. In writing, I responded as such to ||| il who had asked me to look into
this. | believe that Evo moved the box to be further away from the Yellow Box but |JJj would need to
confirm.

Evo and- are well aware_ are not happy with the Transformer Box
relocation.

The issue is EvoEnergy’s, however | did suggest to- that perhaps a mechanism for dealing with
groundworks on public but involving Regulated Trees be formed. Utilities ACT overrides TPA but in
emergencies only.

I hope this information helps, please feel free to call for further clarification if need be. Oh, and photos and my

correspondence with ||| GG s -ttoched above.

Kind Regards,

Brent Schwartzkoff | Tree Protection Officer | Ph 62059765 | Mobile |||
Email: brent.schwartzkoff@act.gov.au

Urban Treescapes, City Presentation|Transport Canberra & City Services Directorate | ACT Government
Level 4, Dickson Office Building, 480 Northbourne Avenue, Dickson ACT 2602| GPO Box 158 Canberra
2601 |www.act.gov.au
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From: Raath, Terrance <Terrance.Raath@act.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2023 9:58 AM

To: Schwartzkoff, Brent <Brent.Schwartzkoff@act.gov.au>

Subject: FW: FOI 23-078 | REQUEST FOR DOCUMENT SEARCH | DUE 19 JULY 2023

OFFICIAL

Brent
Please send Carma and Renae pics of Jacka Street
Terry

From: Sweet, Carma <Carma.Sweet@act.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2023 9:43 AM

To: TCCS_CP UTD&DCoord <TCCS_CPUTDDCoord@act.gov.au>; Palmer, Renae <Renae.Palmer@act.gov.au>;
Raath, Terrance <Terrance.Raath@act.gov.au>

Subject: FW: FOI 23-078 | REQUEST FOR DOCUMENT SEARCH | DUE 19 JULY 2023

Importance: High

OFFICIAL
HI Renae and Terry
Could you please check to see if we have a record of any development, upgrade or verge works at 26 Jacka
Crescent and 37 Savige Street, Campbell, ACT? A FOI has come in that is due tomorrow so please have a look today
if you can. The addresses adjoin each other (please see snip below)

Thank you

Carma


mailto:Terrance.Raath@act.gov.au
mailto:Brent.Schwartzkoff@act.gov.au
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Transport Canberra and City Services

Carma Sweet | Director, Policy and Planning

Phone: 02 6207 7158 | Mobile: || | 2 carma.sweet@act.gov.au

Urban Treescapes | City Presentation | Transport Canberra and City Services Directorate | ACT Government

Level 4, 480 Northbourne Avenue Dickson ACT 2602 | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au

Connected services for the people of Canberra

From: Moore, Chelsea <Chelsea.Moore@act.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2023 8:05 AM

To: Sweet, Carma <Carma.Sweet@act.gov.au>; Taylor, Lachlan <Lachlan.Taylor@act.gov.au>
Cc: Diehm, Mark <Mark.Diehm@act.gov.au>; Dawes, Rachael <Rachael.Daw t.gov.au>
Subject: FW: FOI 23-078 | REQUEST FOR DOCUMENT SEARCH | DUE 19 JULY 2023
Importance: High

OFFICIAL

Hi Carma and Lachy,

FOI 24-007 | Page 3

Please see email chain below relating to an FOI request. Can you run a search on your end to confirm if any
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information is held and if so:

Please upload any found documents relating to the request into the folder below by COB 19th July 2023.

e Found documents - https://objective.act.gov.au:8443/documents/fA13928305

e On completion of your search, please fill in the record of search form —
https://objective.act.gov.au:8443/documents/A42729621/details

Thank you,

Chelsea Moore she/her (more on pronouns here)
A/g Director |Business Support | City Presentation

Mobile: _ | Email: Chelsea.Moore@act.gov.au

Transport Canberra and City Services Directorate | ACT Government
Level 4, 480 Northbourne Ave, Dickson ACT 2602 | GPO Box 158 Canberra City ACT 2601
Note: | do not work Friday of the pay week

I acknowledge the Ngunnawal people as traditional custodians of the ACT and recognise any
other people or families with connection to the lands of the ACT and region. | acknowledge and
respect their continuing culture and the contribution they make to the life of this city and this region.

From: Diehm, Mark <Mark.Diehm@act.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 July 2023 3:01 PM

To: Moore, Chelsea <Chelsea.Moore@act.gov.au>

Cc: Dawes, Rachael <Rachael.Dawes@act.gov.au>; Ning, Samantha <Samantha.Ning@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOI 23-078 | REQUEST FOR DOCUMENT SEARCH | DUE 19 JULY 2023

Hi Chelsea,

A search of the Tree Protection Data base and relevant objective folders have been carried out and the Tree
Protection Unit do not hold any relevant records relating to this request.

There is a salesforce entry, case 00179506 relating to new plantings on the verge around 37 Savige street,
Campbell in 2022. If you require information relating to this enquiry, | suggest contacting Carma Sweet and/or
Jayne Roberts.

I’'m unaware if the Operations team have undertaken any maintenance works on the verge at either of these
addresses within the past 5 years. Lachlan Taylor may be able to assist if this information is required.

Kind regards

Mark Diehm | A/g Assistant Director — Tree Protection | Urban Treescapes
Phone: 62058679 | e-mail: mark.diehm@act.gov.au
City Presentation | Transport Canberra and City Services Directorate - TCCS | ACT Government

480 Northbourne Ave | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au
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From: Moore, Chelsea <Chelsea.Moore@act.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 14 July 2023 9:51 AM
To: Dawes, Rachael <Rachael.Dawes@act.gov.au>; Diehm, Mark <Mark.Diehm@act.gov.au>; Ning, Samantha

<Samantha.Ning@act.gov.au>
Subject: FW: FOI 23-078 | REQUEST FOR DOCUMENT SEARCH | DUE 19 JULY 2023

Importance: High
OFFICIAL
Hi all,
Please see below FOI request for documents from 2018 to present relating to:

The Wattle tree located on 26 Jacka Crescent, Campbell, ACT, including plans, decisions, investigations and work
undertaken by the Tree Protection Unit, Transport Canberra and City Services and Evoenergy. This includes anything
to do with the Tree Protection Act.

The protected trees located on 37 Savige Street, Campbell, ACT, including plans, decisions, investigations and work
undertaken by the Tree Protection Unit, Transport Canberra and City Services and Evoenergy. This includes anything
to do with the Tree Protection Act”.

Please upload any found documents relating to the request into the folder below by COB 19t July 2023.

e Found documents - https://objective.act.gov.au:8443/documents/fA13928305

e On completion of your search, please fill in the record of search form —
https://objective.act.gov.au:8443/documents/A42729621/details

If Urban Treescapes do not hold any relevant records, please advise as soon as possible.
Please let me know if there is any assistance | can offer.

Thanks,

Chelsea Moore she/her (more on pronouns here)

A/g Director |Business Support | City Presentation

l\/IobiIe:_ Email: Chelsea.Moore@act.gov.au

Transport Canberra and City Services Directorate | ACT Government
Level 4, 480 Northbourne Ave, Dickson ACT 2602 | GPO Box 158 Canberra City ACT 2601
Note: | do not work Friday of the pay week

| acknowledge the Ngunnawal people as traditional custodians of the ACT and recognise any
other people or families with connection to the lands of the ACT and region. | acknowledge and
respect their continuing culture and the contribution they make to the life of this city and this region.

From: TCCS_FreedomOfIinformation <TCCS.FOl@act.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 13 July 2023 10:16 AM

To: Moore, Chelsea <Chelsea.Moore@act.gov.au>

Subject: FOI 23-078 | REQUEST FOR DOCUMENT SEARCH | DUE 20 JULY 2023
Importance: High
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OFFICIAL
Dear Chelsea,

TCCS has received an FOI application from [Jij who is seeking access to information held by Transport
Canberra and City Services (see attached). The type of information sought by the applicant is as follows:

“The Wattle tree located on 26 Jacka Crescent, Campbell, ACT, including plans, decisions, investigations and work
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

Can you please,

e Advise us a soon as possible if no relevant records are held by your business area;

e Advise us if another business area within TCCS is likely to hold relevant records;

o |[f relevant information is held, provide all records by email to tccs.foi@act.gov.au; and
e Complete and return the attached record of search form to tccs.foi@act.gov.au.

To ensure that the application is processed within statutory timeframes, a response to this email is requested by 20
July 2023.

Should you have any concerns about the potential disclosure of any information identified as relevant to this
request, or if this information relates to a matter of interest to a Minister, you may advise our team in your
response or contact me on 62079953.

Thank you for your assistance,

Yours sincerely,

Toma Ahmed | Administrative Service Officer

Phone: 620 79953 | Email: TCCS.FOl@act.gov.au

Freedom of Information and Subpoenas | TCCS Legal & Contracts | Transport Canberra and City Services
Directorate | ACT Government

Level 4, 480 Northbourne Avenue, Dickson 2602 |
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From: Schwartzkoff, Brent

To:

Subject: Tree Protection Act and works conducted by Evoenergy - Jacka Crescent
Date: Friday, 16 June 2023 6:41:00 AM

OFFICIAL

Good mornine

The mechanism in place relating to trees, whether located on leased or un-leased land and Evo
Energy projects is to have Evo Energy’s consulting arborist manage the project with tree
sensitive design and construction techniques. They have a Diploma holding arborist oversee the
works to ensure that tree health and tree structural stability are suitably protected throughout
the duration of the works. | am satisfied that this was the case in this particular instance. Root
mapping was undertaken prior to excavation ensuring that roots, in particular, structural roots
remained undamaged in the same manner that would occur if say a building was being
constructed in a similar location. Regarding damage to the Acacia baileyana (located within your
property), the species is Not Covered By Legislation (Schedule 1 — Pest Species) and therefore
not covered by the Tree Protection ACT 2005.

Kind Regards,

Brent Schwartzkoff | Tree Protection Officer|Ph 62059765 I\/Iobile_
Email: brent.schwartzkoff@act.gov.au

Urban Treescapes, City Presentation|Transport Canberra & City Services Directorate| ACT
Government

Level 4, Dickson Office Building, 480 Northbourne Avenue, Dickson ACT 2602| GPO Box 158
Canberra 2601 |www.act.gov.au

rrom:

Sent: Wednesday, 14 June 2023 7:32 PM
To: Schwartzkoff, Brent <Brent.Schwartzkoff@act.gov.au>

cc I

Subject: Re: Tree Protection Act and works conducted by Evoenergy - Jacka Crescent

You don't often get email from_Leam why this is important

Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is

safe. Learn why this is important

Good evening Brent,

We were wondering if you had an update on our complaint from 29 May 2023, with
regards to Evoenergy’s breach of Section 14(a)(iii)(A) of the Tree Protection Act 2005?


http://www.act.gov.au/emailsecurity
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:Brent.Schwartzkoff@act.gov.au

Transport Canberra and City Services
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Further to this complaint, on 09 June 2023, Evoenergy have raised the soil level by more
than 10 cm above the natural soil level over an area larger than 4m2 within the tree
protection zone of a regulated tree (located on 37 Savige St), in breach of Section 14(a)(iii)
(B) of the Tree Protection Act.

We request 1) confirmation from your Directorate that Evoenergy have not complied with
the Tree Protection Act, and 2) information on what actions the ACT Government will be
taking to further investigate this matter.

We find it particularly concerning that Evoenergy have continued to act without regard to
the Tree Protection Act given your previous correspondence with Evoenergy related to this
exact same regulated tree.

If you are unable to resolve this complaint, we request that it be escalated.

Regards

On Mon, May 29, 2023 at 7:41 PM || <5 - ot

Good evening Brent,

Thank you for your response and the information on the Hydrovac root mapping.
However, from our observations and pictures of Evoenergy’s worksite, they
have excavated to a depth much greater than 10 cm over an area larger than

4m?2 within the tree protection zone of a regulated tree. Could you please
confirm if (1) this was investigated during your visit, (2) Evoenergy have
breached the Tree Protection Act 2005 and (3) what actions your directorate will
be taking?

If this information was not obtained could you please advise what further steps
are available for an independent investigation to determine these
circumstances.

Regards

On Wed, May 24, 2023 at 8:53 PM ||| o -

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Schwartzkoff, Brent <Brent.Schwartzkoff@act.gov.au>

Date: Tue, 23 May 2023, 1:39 pm

Subject: Tree Protection Act and works conducted by Evoenergy - Jacka Crescent

To: I

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon_


mailto:Brent.Schwartzkoff@act.gov.au

Transport Canberra and City Services
FOI 24-007 | Page 9

Re: 26 Jacka Crescent, Campbell.

The Wattle_ is Acacia baileyana (Cootamundra Wattle). Acacia

baileyana is listed as a schedule one pest species which are not covered by the Tree
Protection ACT. The pest species list is a group of species that are deemed problematic due
to their tendency to self sow. There is no requirement to remove schedule 1 (pest) species
though. | most certainly agree that the (pruning?) undertaken on this wattle was not done
to Australian Standard.

| have undertaken checks in relation to excavation on the un-leased land (nature strip)
within the Tree Protection Zone of a Regulated Tree located on leased land (private). The
Evo Energy arborist (vegetation officer) implemented tree sensitive design techniques in the
form of Hydrovac root mapping prior to works. From what | could gather, this is why the
power box was relocated from its previous position.

| haven’t anything further to add to the case but | hope this information is of some
assistance.

Kind Regards,

Brent Schwartzkoff | Tree Protection Officer| Ph 62059765 | Mobile ||| Gz

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

rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2023 9:28 AM
To: Schwartzkoff, Brent <Brent.Schwartzkoff@act.gov.au>

o

Subject: Tree Protection Act and works conducted by Evoenergy - Jacka Crescent

You don't often get email from || Lcamn why this is important

Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content

is safe. Learn why this is important

Good morning Brent


http://www.act.gov.au/emailsecurity
mailto:brent.schwartzkoff@act.gov.au
http://www.act.gov.au/
mailto:Brent.Schwartzkoff@act.gov.au
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Thank you for coming to 26 Jacka Crescent, Campbell on Thursday 18 May to investigate
Evoenergy's damage to the wattle tree located on our property and whether the wattle tree
is a protected tree under the Tree Protection Act.

We are concerned that Evoenergy's works on Jacka Crescent are in breach of the Tree

Protection Act in relation to a protected tree ||| G s ' =5

trees further down Jacka Crescent. We note that any damage to the tree Iocated-

B - have implications || siven its close proximity to |||}
_powerlines. Can you or someone from your office please investigate
this?

Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this
transmission along with any attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it
for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.
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From: Rampton, Tim
To: Ludvigson, Paula
Subject: FW: LoA Form 4 - Evoenergy Project - Replacement of Padmount Substation in Campbell
Date: Tuesday, 27 February 2024 5:41:44 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
LetterOfAuthorisation DA Jacka TCCSRoads unsigned.pdf
Importance: High

OFFICIAL

Hi Paula

For your awareness.

The Development Coordination Branch (DCB) always review these before | sign the Form 4.
As far as I’'m aware, this was Roads ACT’s only involvement in this matter.

Cheers
Tim

Tim Rampton | Executive Branch Manager

Phone: 6205 3053 | Mobile: ||| lij | £mail: tim.rampton@act.gov.au
Roads ACT, City Operations | Transport Canberra and City Services | ACT Government

480 Northbourne Avenue, Dickson ACT 2602 | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601
255 Canberra Avenue, Fyshwick ACT 2609 | PO Box 777 Fyshwick ACT 2609

From: Stravens, Helen <Helen.Stravens@act.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 12:58 PM

To: Huynh, Jai <Jai.Huynh@act.gov.au>

Cc: Rampton, Tim <Tim.Rampton@act.gov.au>; TCCS_DC DevelopmentCoordination
<TCCS.DCDevelopmentCoordination@act.gov.au>

Subject: FW: LoA Form 4 - Evoenergy Project - Replacement of Padmount Substation in Campbell
Importance: High

OFFICIAL
Hi Jai
Signed by Tim.

Regards
Helen

From: Huynh, Jai <Jai.Huynh@act.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 11:59 AM

To: Stravens, Helen <Helen.Stravens@act.gov.au>

Cc: TCCS_DC DevelopmentCoordination <TCCS.DCDevelopmentCoordination@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: LoA Form 4 - Evoenergy Project - Replacement of Padmount Substation in Campbell
Importance: High



mailto:Tim.Rampton@act.gov.au
mailto:Paula.Ludvigson@act.gov.au
mailto:tim.rampton@act.gov.au
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mailto:TCCS.DCDevelopmentCoordination@act.gov.au
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OFFICIAL
Hi Helen,

The attached Form 4 is an Evoenergy project - proposed retrospective DA replacement of the
padmount substation on Jacka Crescent, Campbell (near Block 12 Section 13). As the current
installed padmount substation top level has exceeded the 2m high from NGL.

Form 4 can be signed by Tim.
Once signed, please return Form 4 back to me.
Thank You

Kind regards,
Jai

From: TCCS_DC DevelopmentCoordination <TCCS.DCDevelopmentCoordination@act.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 29 June 2023 5:51 PM

y o "
Cc:_ Huynh, Jai <Jai.Huynh@act.gov.au>; TCCS_DC
DevelopmentCoordination <TCCS.DCDevelopmentCoordination@act.gov.au>

Subject: FW: LoA Form 4 - Evoenergy Project - Replacement of Padmount Substation in Campbell
Importance: High

OFFICIAL
Good afternoon ||}
Thank you for your email.

The Development Coordination Branch acknowledge receipt and have commenced processing
your submission/request.

Jai Huynh has been assigned and the timeframe for processing this type of submission/request is
15 Business Days.

Please note that whilst we will endeavour to review and respond within this timeframe, in some
cases we may require additional information from you or may be experiencing delays. Should
this be the case we will contact you to discuss.

We understand the importance of your enquiry and appreciate your patience as we work toward
providing you with a response.

For further information regarding pre-lodgement Development Application (DA) advice and DA
comments, please refer to the General Advisory Note published on our website.


mailto:TCCS.DCDevelopmentCoordination@act.gov.au
mailto:Jai.Huynh@act.gov.au
mailto:TCCS.DCDevelopmentCoordination@act.gov.au
https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/plan-and-build/standards-codes-and-guidelines
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Kind regards
Sarah Griffiths | Operational Coordinator, Customer Service and Business Improvement

Phone: 02620 70019 | Email: TCCS.DCDevelopmentCoordination@act.gov.au

Development Coordination Branch | Transport Canberra and City Services Directorate | ACT Government
480 Northbourne Avenue Dickson ACT 2602 | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au | www.tccs.act.gov.au

@ fimrnmen
Teanipart Canbeeria and

Ciry Serdces

Connected services for the people of Canberra

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 27 June 2023 4:36 PM

To: TCCS_DC DevelopmentCoordination <TCCS.DCDevelopmentCoordination@act.gov.au>
Cc:
Subject: LoA Form 4 - Evoenergy Project - Replacement of Padmount Substation in Campbell
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

Afternoon TCCS Development Coordination Team,

Evoenergy is planning to lodge a retrospective Development Application (DA) for the installation
of a new padmount substation (which replaced existing padmount substation S955), located
within the road verge of Jacka Crescent (near Block 12 Section 13 Campbell) — refer to photo
below.

On commissioning of the padmount substation, it was discovered that the final level of the top of
the substation exceeded 2 metres from the natural ground level, and was therefore considered
designated development under the ACT Planning and Development Regulation (2008).

We are therefore seeking to obtain land custodian authorisation from TCCS Roads ACT for
Jacka Crescent (near Block 12 Section 13 Campbell), to submit the retrospective DA via the
attached form .

It would be greatly appreciated if a representative from TCCS Roads ACT could please fill and sign
the ‘land custodian’ section of the forms and email it back to us as soon as practically possible.


http://www.act.gov.au/emailsecurity
mailto:sarah.griffiths@act.gov.au
http://www.act.gov.au/
http://www.tams.act.gov.au/
mailto:TCCS.DCDevelopmentCoordination@act.gov.au
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Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information.

Thank you kindly,

We operate on Ngunnawal country

nd pay Jr respects t
f our reg andd the lond F J etwork | wed

POWERED
@ BY SAFETY

*PLEASE NOTE* This email and any attachments may be confidential. If received in error, please delete all copies and advise
the sender. The reproduction or dissemination of this email or its attachments is prohibited without the consent of the
sender.

WARNING RE VIRUSES: Our computer systems sweep outgoing email to guard against viruses, but no warranty is given that
this email or its attachments are virus free. Before opening or using attachments, please check for viruses. Our liability is
limited to the re-supply of any affected attachments.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with
authority, states them to be the views of the organisation.



https://www.evoenergy.com.au/
https://www.facebook.com/EvoenergyACT
https://twitter.com/EvoenergyACT
https://www.instagram.com/evoenergyact/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/evoenergy-act

From: Culvenor, Matthew

To: ]
Cc: ICGS DC DevelopmentCoordination
Subject: RE: LoA Form 4 - Evoenergy Project - Replacement of Padmount Substation in Campbell
Date: Friday, 12 January 2024 2:42:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL
HiI
TCCS supports the proposed relocation of the substation in principle.
Your design must be submitted for Design Review to determine in detail its placement and see if
there are any alterations that need to be made.
Kind regards,
Matthew Culvenor | Acting Planning Coordinator | GradlEAust
Development Assessment | Development Planning | Development Coordination Branch

Transport Canberra and City Services | ACT Government
480 Northbourne Avenue | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601

www.act.gov.au | www.city-services.act.gov.au | @tccs_act
ACT
Government

Transport Canberra
and City Services

(My normal working hours are 7.00 a.m. to 3.00 p.m.)

ror: I © - o<1 o >

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 1:03 PM
To: Culvenor, Matthew <Matthew.Culvenor@act.gov.au>
Cc: TCCS_DC DevelopmentCoordination <TCCS.DCDevelopmentCoordination@act.gov.au>; -

I < o°rerey com.av>

Subject: RE: LoA Form 4 - Evoenergy Project - Replacement of Padmount Substation in Campbell
Importance: High

Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Matthew,

Hope you had a good Christmas / New Year.

Just checking to see how you are tracking with the LoA for the padmount substation at Jacka
Crescent, Campbell?

Happy to discuss over the phone as always — my number is below.

Thank you kindly,

v I



http://www.act.gov.au/emailsecurity
mailto:Matthew.Culvenor@act.gov.au
mailto:TCCS.DCDevelopmentCoordination@act.gov.au
https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/plan-and-build/post-development-application/design-review
http://www.act.gov.au/
http://www.city-services.act.gov.au/
https://twitter.com/tccs_act
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
R R e
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BY SAFETY

From: Culvenor, Matthew <Matthew.Culvenor@act.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 2:10 PM

Cc: TCCS_DC DevelopmentCoordination <TCCS.DCDevelopmentCoordination@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: LoA Form 4 - Evoenergy Project - Replacement of Padmount Substation in Campbell

OFFICIAL
Hi

Please ignore the prior message. | will consider the request and get back to you with comments.
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

www.act.gov.au | www.city-services.act.gov.au | @tccs act

ACT

Government

Transport Canberra
and City Services

(My normal working hours are 7.00 a.m. to 3.00 p.m.)

From: Culvenor, Matthew

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 2:04 PM

To: [ o ocnergy.com.au>

Cc: TCCS_DC DevelopmentCoordination <TCCS.DCDevelopmentCoordination@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: LoA Form 4 - Evoenergy Project - Replacement of Padmount Substation in Campbell

OFFICIAL
Hi-

The LOA you attached is blank and needs filling.
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
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 12:21 PM

To: |GGG 22 v0cnergy.com.au

Cc: TCCS_DC DevelopmentCoordination <TCCS.DCDevelopmentCoordination@act.gov.au>;
Culvenor, Matthew <Matthew.Culvenor@act.gov.au>

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
Good afternoon [
Thank you for your email.
The Development Coordination Branch acknowledge receipt and have commenced processing
your submission/request.
Matthew Culvenor has been assigned and the timeframe for processing this type of
submission/request is 15 Business Days.
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
Many thanks
Customer Support Team

ror: I i Com o>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 1:27 PM

To: TCCS_DC DevelopmentCoordination <TCCS.DCDevelopmentCoordination@act.gov.au>

Cc: Environment Evoenergy <Environment@evoenergy.com.au>; Huynh, Jai
<Jai.Huynh@act.gov.au>

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
Learn why this is important

Hi Jai and Development Coordination Team,

Noting changes to the ACT Planning Framework, the new Planning Act 2023 and subsequent
changes to the Planning (Exempt Development) Regulation 2023, Evoenergy is seeking TCCS
Roads ACT consent for the relocation of padmount substation S955 in the road reserve on Jacka
Crescent in Campbell (from south to north of POL39339) per the attached drawing (PLAN-
DA202342025) to the new location shown on attachment “2023081602 Campbell Electrical
Substation and Diagram”.

Evoenergy is kindly requesting written agreement to the development by TCCS Roads ACT per
1.139 (2) (b) of the Planning (Exempt Development) Regulation 2023 via this email.

Happy to discuss,

We operate on Ngunnawal country

We ocknowledge and pay our respects to the Troditional Custodions
of cur region ond the land on which cur network is locoted

POWERED
@ BY SAFETY
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rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 3:28 PM
To: Huynh, Jai <Jai.Huynh@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: LoA Form 4 - Evoenergy Project - Replacement of Padmount Substation in Campbell
Thanks Jai, appreciate it.
Cheers,

Trodit
d the land on which cur network is I

owledge and pay our respects to the

Q/ POWERED
BY SAFETY

From: Huynh, Jai <Jai.Huynh@act.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 1:14 PM

To: GGG 2 ocnerey.com.au>

Cc: TCCS_DC DevelopmentCoordination <TCCS.DCDevelopmentCoordination@act.gov.au>
Subject: FW: LoA Form 4 - Evoenergy Project - Replacement of Padmount Substation in Campbell
Importance: High

OFFICIAL
i
Please find attached Form 4 signed by TCCS Roads ACT exec.
Thank you
Kind regards,

Jai Huynh | Assessing Officer | Architect
Development Planning | Phone 02 6205 4782 | Email: Jai.huynh@act.gov.au

Development Coordination Branch | Transport Canberra and City Services Directorate | ACT Government

480 Northbourne Avenue, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au

From: Huynbh, Jai <Jai.Huynh@act.gov.au>

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

Cc:_@evoenergy.com.aw; Huynh, Jai <Jai.Huynh@act.gov.au>; TCCS_DC

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

Phone: 02620 70019 | Email: ICCS.DCDevelopmentCoordination@act.gov.au

Development Coordination Branch | Transport Canberra and City Services Directorate | ACT Government

480 Northbourne Avenue Dickson ACT 2602 | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au | www.tccs.act.gov.au

@ Giomarnimerd
Teariport Canbseria and

Ciny Serdces
Connected services for the people of Canberra

From: @evoenergy.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 June 2023 4:36 PM

To: TCCS_DC DevelopmentCoordination <TCCS.DCDevelopmentCoordination@act.gov.au>
Cc:_ evoenergy.com.au>

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
attached form.

It would be greatly appreciated if a representative from TCCS Roads ACT could please fill and sign
the ‘land custodian’ section of the forms and email it back to us as soon as practically possible.

ST ! 2 s ! i, A P .
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Plea;se do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information.
Thank you kindly,

v

evoenergy

J
#

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn

We operate on Ngunnawal country

N Pay our respects to tt 0
f cur reg e tr ar nw etwork is locoted
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
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This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission
along with any attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose,
nor disclose its contents to any other person.

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




Date Plotted:

1 2 3 L 5 6 9 10 11 12
B N RN POLB9349
\ S ) 17 '®
: ; N\ RN '1\ SCOPE OF WORKS
‘\ “,\4 Install LV fuse switch disconnector B a9 Work y /
1 - ' | Terminate 240mm? LV UG/OH via 1 . Units/ | Standard/ Unit | Sub/ Interfacq
A B 2 ) | LV fuse switch disconnector 1 Action Location Asset Description Qty Assembly Assemblies A
\ : — | Install 630A LV links (N/C) e il (s)
1. " % -/r‘i\ / 7 23 \__\ Evoenergy Civil Contractor (TBA by Works Delivery)
POL39339 , ' 1 5Ol 39348 X
™ LOL385RE \ \ |Establish 4 |universal concrete plinth 1 D303-0023 | D303-0010
- ‘ / — - -
\ e \ ' Open LV links at pole 17895 | |Excavate 1-4 |open trench for LV cable installation 1x10m 393-007 PO0793
u L1Z9 ‘\ ' @ '-\ Install 4-5 |@125mm UPVC conduit (open trench) 2 x30m PO0793
‘ \ A .y : mt 5-7 2x55m
‘ / 4 : Install 70mm? earth cable (direct Install 6-7 |@125mm UPVC conduits (underbore) 1x10m PO0793
‘ \ buried) under the proposed 2x240mm? 7-8 1x15m
] \I LV cables in conduit (open trench) —
Replace existing 194mm? 4¢ Cu PILC A Nt Locate, 3 & expose existing 65mm? 3¢ CU PILC BLTD HV cable 1 PO0793
LV cable with 240mm? LV cable ' - - excavate (CITYEA_SEB_FERDINAND Feeder) 3
Install 2x240mm? LV cables |Establish 3 [standard HV jointing pit 1 394-019 PO0793
. —— in conduit (underbore) | .-= =" "|gstablish 1,6,7,8 |LV cable haulage pits (2m x 2m) 394-019 PO0793
5_?;?:5?2;:& ‘:SS;;;;WA e - Remove & 3 redundant concrete plinth; backfill & compact site 1 PO0793
e dispose during restoration works
Notes for Contractors
Terminate 240mm? LV * Contractor must obtain all approvals & permits necessary to commence and carry out the works. Consult TCCS/ EPSDD
Install 20m deep LV earth electrode UG/OH hard bolted prior to any works near or beneath urban trees and submit “Application to undertake tree damaging activity” as
2 required.
v 8- 5:} * Contractor to reinstate all disturbed areas to match existing on completion of Evoenergy works.
L - e Contractor to get required third party approvals & permits.
e ¢ All unattended excavations are to be fenced with type D fencing in accordance with Work Cover requirements.
e CUtC& T_‘\",a“dl;’l” 97mm? « Conduits to be installed as per Evoenergy Civil Works Manual Volume 2 (PO0793 Version 6). C
Lt SR s o ¢ Contractor provided works must comply with Evoenergy Service and Installation Rules PO07173 V11.3.
- « Install draw ropes and seal conduit ends to prevent blockage.
Install LY fuse switch disconnector POL ¢ Evoenergy Network Awareness Accreditation is required prior to commencement of works.
ISI;ninate 240r2n‘lz LV UG/OH via * Contractor must be blue book (Electrical Safety rules) trained and accredited by Evoenergy.
use switch disconnector _
Install 535;\ RY; Ii'nks (N/C) J — I Evoenergy - Replacement Padmount + HV/ LV Reticulation
B 26 T 315kVA 4-way Tyree padmount substation (S 955/
, | TX 7314) with separate earthing system; install 5m
v i deep HV earth electrode (3m from the substation); D303-0007 D101-0020
‘ “|Install 4 install 20m deep LV earth electrode at WL 5 (30.5m 1 D303-0001 D303-0006
nE ‘ from the substation); install 1 x 70mm? earth cable D303-0009 D199-0001
* POL17902 J : J under the proposed LV mains between WL4 & 5
O p—— Tl (direct buried)
- NAME D [install 3-4  [240mm? 1c Al XLPE HV cables 3x15m | D301-0001 D102-0024 D
POL 1790 UN
0) - 1-4 1x30m
~ Install 4-6 240mm? 4c Al XLPE LV cables 1x130m| D302-0003 D102-0007
4-8 1x130m
Cut & prepare 3 existing 65mm? 3¢ Cu PILC BLTD HV cable for cable 1
Gut & abandon STmme prep joint (CITYEA_8EB_FERDINAND Feeder)
9 4c Cu LV cable Make cable 3 x 240mm? 1c Al XLPE/ 65mm? 3c Cu PILC BLTD HV
8 " ljoint 3 cable (3 core to 1 core kit - 1185749) 1 D301-0006 D103-0213
N - — 7 -
Z::k ! R \a' Terminate 4 3 x 240mm? 1c Al HV cable indoor D301-0007 D103-0174
: A4 ;' Terminate 4 240mm? 4c Al LV cable indoor; install 315A fuses D302-0002 D302-0014
R Replace Padmount + HV/LV Reticulation @ Ilf Install 1,6 |LV fuse switch disconnector D202.0012 | DI06-001L | -
A ' . 240mm? LV UG/OH via LV fuse switch disconnector; D302-0009 D302-0015
I | |Terminate 16 | . 2
> | install 630A LV links (N/C) D202-0012 D105-0014
Y —— . 2 D302-0015
O { Terminate 8 240mm? LV UG/OH hard bolted 1 D302-0007
© 20 ! D105-0014
é_“ | : / } Abandon 3-4  |redundant 65mm? 3¢ Cu PILC BLTD HV cable 1x10m
A pL AC E S ‘,’ Cut & abandon| 1-3 [redundant 194mm? 4c Cu PILC BLTD LV cable 1x20m
cK X ,
% JA X / Cut & abandon 2 g redundant 97mm? 3¢ Cu PILC BLTD LV cables 11x 172:'“
WL8 WL9 % =g © J’ . el
R . . o %T ' Remove 2,9 [LVlinks (N/O) 2
0 510 20 30 40 017152 r = ‘ .
3 SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM - EXISTING SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM - PROPOSED Decommission | 3 | redundant Sub 955 (250kVA padmount substation) | 1
(2™ = = e J Y m e = HV10S 1048 TR = HVioS104p  |Lremoe F
. Vel 12 | | General Notes
‘ O‘q@ o | 17146 | 17146 * Evoenergy Project Engineer “
N, TS, NL | Pole g N o | Pole — M\NO i « Refer to PN20010070/ WO 574384 for the project costs regarding LV cable installation works
~ N < & . ® 117143 \ 117143 WL * Spike abandoned cables to confirm de-energised; cap & seal
. 7 s %, : | 17901 | 17901 * Return all removed assets to Greenway depot for returned asset process
~ 6\<<\> . P L{jzm WL 3 ~ LV to Pole 17902 WL 4 NC ~ LV to Pole 17902 |e Refer to separate label schedule for inscription detail
. N % ¥ . - - . * Copy & paste to Google Chrome to open the WORQ ITP: Safety In Design Checklist *ITP-ITP-8205
~ Vil . m i
[:'g J *.\ \\\ /‘/ s ) \lj (fGEdS Sec 16) L (feeds Sec 16) https://evoenergy.worqg.com.au/app/executions/4be40133-4cc4-4551-a8¢8-2b0d749d1df4
Fd o » tam ¥ITP-
N ‘ F4 p{ S 955 _I § LV to Pole 39338 S 955 LV to Pole 39338 * Copy & paste to Google Chrome to open tht.e WORQ ITP: Padmount Substation *ITP-8302
" X O 17899 (p 17899 https://evoenergy.worg.com.au/app/executions/9fa96372-bb86-4af5-8f5e-cc8e4605d608
' 7/ N\ (250|(VA | ] (fGEdS Sec 20) (31 5kVA WL8 (feeds Sec 20) * Copy & paste to Google Chrome to open the WORQ ITP: MP Cable installation *ITP-8303
\ pad SUb) | 4-way https://evoenergy.worqg.com.au/app/executions/542cef06-ec75-462c-84ea-a4f250c92491
: i : B Copy & paste to Google Chrome to open the WORQ ITP: MP Cable installation *ITP-8304 G
— ad sub —) *
| 2146403 P ) 2146403 https://evoenergy.worqg.com.au/app/executions/b2f3a57a-00bb-457f-962c-e46a46837da2
g | y 39339 ‘ 39339 * Copy & paste to Google Chrome to open the WORQ ITP: MP Cable installation*ITP-8305
5017148 3 1 | ~ LV to Pole 39348 | NIC LV to Pole 39348 https://evoenergy.worg.com.au/app/executions/60d8d22a-37b7-4014-ad6d-c13be6794793
1 1 WV — (feeds Sec 13 & 15) = OWL 1 — (feeds Sec 13 & 15) * Copy & paste to Google Chrome to open the WORQ ITP: MP Cable installation *ITP-8306
: ‘ ’ https://evoenergy.worq.com.au/app/executions/61b30438-feaa-487a-9b7c-2195b63f043c
? . ﬂ\ LV to Pole 17894 N/O LV to Pole 17894 ¢ Refer to substation schematic: 42110-00955-00 Rev C
: 17895 — 17895 . —
Open LV links at pole 17146 (feeds Sec 12) WL 2 (feeds Sec 12)
Drawn Designed- Scale: Date: Sheet No:
evoener REPLACEMENT SUB 955 e
Checked: Work Pack No: File: 0 1 / 0 1
16/11/2022 571033
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